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Apr‘ll 3, 1959

Amerada Petroleum Corporation
Post Office Box 706
Eunice, New Mexico

Re: Undesignated Well
Placed in Pools

Gentlement

In accordance with the provisions of Commission Order

No. R-1312, your duslly completed oil well the Idas Wimberley
No. 7 in Unit D of Section 25, Towmship 25 Scuth, Rgnge 37
East, which is currently listed in the "Undesignated Section"
of the Prorstion Schedule, will appear in the JUSTIS-DRINKARD
and the JUSTIS-FUSSEIMAN POOLS in the May Schedule.

Please file Form C-110 showing the change in pool designation
of this dually completed well.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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